

S3 MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 1, 2008

Meeting called to order at 7:37 by returning president Adam Kremers with 8 members present.

March minutes were read and accepted.

Treasurer's Report: Balance is \$3,846.40. We have 16 paid members. No income or expenses.

Correspondence:

Jim went to Hawaii. He left the treasurer's money at a friends house but came up \$1000 short when he counted the money. APRIL FOOLS!

Old Business:

Has Pete taken care of the insurance for the flying fields? No one knows.

Oli delivered the gift certificate to Adele's to the Owen's family (owners of the Washoe flying field).

No new trailer business or winch/battery business.

New Business:

Chris said there is a newly recognized national F3K class (handlaunch) event.

Discussion about the S3 email list - can we come up with a complete accurate list. Oli and Adam will compare lists and create a good list.

Gala

Bob MCGowan won't be there. Lee may not be able to handle the work with the help available from the club. Rising gas prices may lower contest sign ups. Do we want to do it?? Discussion about weather we should do it this year. Discussion evolved into how to increase club membership.

Motion made to cancel the Gala. Seconded and passed.

Lee called Pete to see if he sent in the Insurance. Pete told Lee it was sent a few weeks ago.

Jim suggested we put a sign during the contests. Chris said there are publications we can put little ads into, promoting the events.

Marston will put up signs in the hobby shops before the next meeting. (all ages welcome)

Meeting adjourned at 8:50.

Submitted by Ron Marston